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RANGE OF SOURCES

finding out more

There are numerous sources of
additional information on New Zealand’s
tertiary education sector. They include:

* various agencies involved in the
tertiary education sector, listed later
in this section, along with their
contact details

* various representative bodies involved
in the tertiary education sector, which
are also listed later in this section

» the New Zealand tertiary education
portal: www.TEd.govt.nz which
provides links to most of the
important sites for those interested
in tertiary education

« the Ministry of Education’s website
which contains supporting documents,
publications, statistics and links to
other education-related sites

* the websites of the TEC, NZQA,
New Zealand Career Services Rapuara
and other agencies involved with
tertiary education

* the websites of many providers which
are accessible through the tertiary
education portal or through the
websites of either the Ministry of
Education or KiwiCareers, and

* the annual reports and other
information published by tertiary
education organisations.

The government has a number of distinct
but inter-related roles in the tertiary
education sector in New Zealand. It
provides resources for the delivery of
education and operates as a regulator

by administering educational legislation,
promulgating regulations and guidelines,
monitoring compliance, and monitoring
the effectiveness and efficiency of
educational delivery. Government policy
is developed within a framework that
aims to create an environment for
learning as the basis for New Zealand’s
future economic and social wellbeing.

The following government agencies are
involved in the tertiary education sector.




KEY AGENCIES IN THE TERTIARY
EDUCATION SECTOR

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

General contact:

Ministry of Education

45-47 Pipitea Street

Private Box 1666

Wellington

phone: 04-463 8000 fax: 04-463 8001

Within the Ministry of Education, divisions working with the
tertiary sector include:

TERTIARY ADVISORY MONITORING UNIT

Allan Sargison

Manager

phone: 04-463 8562 fax: 04-463 8564
email: allan.sargison@minedu.govt.nz

MAORI TERTIARY EDUCATION

Paula Rawiri

Manager

phone: 04-463 8560 fax: 04-463 8564
email: paula.rawiri@minedu.govt.nz

TERTIARY EDUCATION LEARNING OUTCOMES POLICY

Carolyn Holmes

Senior Manager

phone: 04-463 8704 fax: 04-463 8713
email: carolyn.holmes@minedu.govt.nz

TERTIARY EDUCATION REGULATORY AND RESOURCING POLICY

Jane von Dadelszen

Senior Manager

phone: 04-463 8709 fax: 04-463 8713
email: jane.vondadelszen@minedu.govt.nz

TERTIARY INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND SECTOR LIAISON

Murray Leach

Manager

phone: 04-463 8719 fax: 04-463 2868
email: murray.leach@minedu.govt.nz
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TERTIARY SECTOR PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS AND REPORTING

Roger Smyth

Manager

phone: 04-463 8633 fax: 04-463 8564
email: roger.smyth@minedu.govt.nz

DATA MANAGEMENT AND ANALYSIS

David Lambie

Senior Manager

phone: 04-463 8066 fax: 04-463 8087
email: information.officer@minedu.govt.nz

CAREER SERVICES RAPUARA

Level 4

CMC Building

89 Courtenay Place

P O Box 9446

Te Aro

Wellington

phone: 04-801 5177 fax: 04-801 5161
email: careers@careers.govt.nz

CAREER INFORMATION RESOURCES UNIT

CareerPoint: 0800 222 733
phone: 04-801 5177 fax: 04-801 5745
email: kiwicareers@careers.govt.nz

INLAND REVENUE

National Office

P O Box 2198

Wellington

phone (student loans help line): 0800 377 778

NEW ZEALAND QUALIFICATIONS AUTHORITY

Level 13

125 The Terrace

P O Box 160

Wellington

phone: 04-802 3000 fax: 04-802 3112
email: helpdesk@nzqa.govt.nz

NEW ZEALAND TEACHERS COUNCIL

Level 7

93 The Terrace

P O Box 5326

Wellington

phone: 04-471 0852 fax: 04-471 0870
email: inquiries@teacherscouncil.govt.nz
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STUDYLINK — MINISTRY OF SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Private Bag 11070

Palmerston North 5301
freephone: 0800 88 99 00
freefax: 0800 88 33 88

email: studylink@msd.govt.nz

THE TERTIARY EDUCATION COMMISSION

Level 10

NGC Building

44 The Terrace

P O Box 27-048

Wellington

phone: 04-462 5200 fax: 04-462 5400
email: info@tec.govt.nz

SECTOR REPRESENTATIVE GROUPS
ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES OF EDUCATION IN NEW ZEALAND

Graeme Oldershaw

Executive Director

Level 15

Equinox House

111 The Terrace

P O Box 10-298

Wellington

phone: 04-913 6480 fax: 04-913 6499
email: director@acenz.ac.nz

ASSOCIATION OF TERTIARY EDUCATION MANAGERS

Peter Wills

Secretary

ATEM New Zealand Branch

P O Box 20-097

Christchurch

phone: 03-359 3465 fax: 03-359 3450
email: atem.nz@cce.ac.nz

INSTITUTES OF TECHNOLOGY AND POLYTECHNICS
OF NEW ZEALAND

Jim Doyle

Executive Director

Level 12

St John’s House

114 The Terrace

P O Box 10-344

Wellington

phone: 04-471 1162 fax: 04-473 2350
email: paulinew@itpnz.ac.nz

NEW ZEALAND VICE-CHANCELLORS’ COMMITTEE

Lindsay Taiaroa

Executive Director

Level 11

Xacta Tower

94 Dixon Street

P O Box 11-915

Wellington

phone: 04-381 8500 fax: 04-381 8501
email:jackie@nzvcc.ac.nz



TE TAUIHU O NGA WANANGA — THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
OF WANANGA

Turoa Royal

Executive Chairperson

National Association of Wananga

6 Kahu Road

Paremata

phone: 04-233 9343 fax: 04-233 0994
email: turoa.royal@xtra.co.nz

NEW ZEALAND ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE
EDUCATION PROVIDERS

Chuck Wareham

Executive Officer

Level 5

Compudigm House

49 Boulcott St

P O Box 6411

Wellington

phone: 04-471 2460

fax: 0800 NZAPEP (692 737)
email: exec@pepnz.org.nz

AOTEAROA MAORI PROVIDERS OF TRAINING EDUCATION
AND EMPLOYMENT

Level 1

274 Taranaki Street

P O Box 2796

Wellington

phone: 04-495 7660 fax: 04-495 7665
email: teatahou@xtra.co.nz

ASSOCIATION OF PRIVATE PROVIDERS OF ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Dave Guerin

Education Directions Ltd
Stewart Dawson Building
Cnr Willis St & Lambton Quay
P O Box 24-194

Wellington

phone: 04-499 8159

email: dave@ed.co.nz
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INDEPENDENT TERTIARY INSTITUTIONS

Dave Guerin

Education Directions Ltd
Stewart Dawson Building
Cnr Willis St & Lambton Quay
P O Box 24-194

Wellington

phone: 04-499 8159

email: dave@ed.co.nz

INDUSTRY TRAINING FEDERATION

Darel Hall

Executive Director

Level 2

Stewart Dawson Building

Cnr Willis St & Lambton Quay,

P O Box 24-194

Wellington

phone: 04-499 8155 fax: 04-499 8156
email: Darel@itf.org.nz

NEW ZEALAND UNIVERSITIES ACADEMIC AUDIT UNIT

John Jennings

Director

Level 7

Education House

178 Willis St

P O Box 9747

Wellington 6030

phone: 04-801 7924 fax: 04-801 7926
email: admin@aau.ac.nz

PACIFIC ISLANDS TRAINING PROVIDERS OF NEW ZEALAND

John Fiso

President

Level 15

Grand Plimmer Towers

Cnr Boulcott St & Gilmer Tce

P O Box 1260

Wellington

phone: 04-495 8390 fax: 04-495 8391
email: john.fiso@nzis.co.nz

PAGE 281




STUDENTS’ ASSOCIATIONS
AOTEAROA TERTIARY STUDENTS’ ASSOCIATION (ATSA)

Level 4

Quinovic House

Kent Terrace

P O Box 3332

Wellington

phone: 04-939 1417 fax: 04-939 1418 mobile: 0219 939 1417
email: info@atsa.org.nz

NEW ZEALAND UNIVERSITY STUDENTS’ ASSOCIATION (NZUSA)

Level 3

354 Lambton Quay

P O Box 10-191

Wellington

phone: 04-498 2500 fax: 04-473 2391
email: admin@students.org.nz

TE MANA AKONGA NATIONAL MAORI UNIVERSITY
STUDENTS’ ASSOCIATION

Level 3

354 Lambton Quay

P O Box 10-191

Wellington

phone: 04-498 2506 fax: 04-473 2391
email: tma.kaituhono@xtra.co.nz



USEFUL LINKS

Aotearoa Maori Providers of Training, Education
and Employment

www.amptee.net.nz

Aotearoa Tertiary Students’ Association

www.atsa.org.nz

Association of Colleges of Education in New Zealand

www.acenz.ac.nz

Association of Private Providers of English Language

www.appel.org.nz

Association of Tertiary Education Managers

www.atem.org.au

Career Services Rapuara

www.careers.govt.nz

Funding Information Service

www.fis.org.nz

Gateway to New Zealand Government

www.govt.nz

Independent Tertiary Institutions

www. ed. co.nz/iti.htm

Industry Training Federation

www.itf.org.nz

Inland Revenue

www. ird.govt.nz

Institutes of Technology and Polytechnics of New Zealand

www.itpnz.ac.nz

Ministry of Education

www.minedu.govt.nz
www.minedu.govt.nz/goto/tamu

www. minedu.govt.nz/goto/tertiaryanalysis
www.steo.govt.nz

Ministry of Research, Science and Technology

www.morst.govt.nz

Ministry of Social Development

www. msd.govt.nz
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New Zealand Association of Private Education Providers

WWW.pepnz.org.nz

New Zealand Qualifications Authority

WWW. nzga.govt.nz

New Zealand Teachers Council

www.teacherscouncil.govt.nz

New Zealand Universities Academic Audit Unit

Www.aau.ac.nz

New Zealand University Students’ Association

www.students.org.nz

New Zealand Vice-Chancellors’ Committee

www.nzvcc.ac.nz

Pacific Islands Training Providers of New Zealand

WWW.pitponz.org.nz

StudyLink

www.studylink.govt.nz

The New Zealand Tertiary Education Portal

www. TEd.govt.nz

The Tertiary Education Commission

www.tec.govt.nz
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